/)

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE CO " OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY,OF Chester ; ' -

STATE Vs, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS12691

Geraldo Dametrius Land 1) A/WH: 2017A1220100158
AKA: - : ) " Date of Offense: _4/10/2017
Race: . BLACK .- Sex: M . Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
P DOBr e wvn - Tosi s s )  CDRCode# _ 0139

Address ~—°° 7 )

City,Staté,Zip: .~ S oo ' 7

DL#: nniscaia » SIDH- % SENTENCE SHEET %

PN

*CDLYes[[] No[j CMV Yes[ ] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS

TO: Robbery / Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon / el SRS

k- ,
in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139 .
[[] NON-VIOLENT [} VIOLENT []SERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [} Mandatory GPS . []§17-25-45
) (CSC w/minor st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: D As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [ ] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
W ithout Neggtiations or Recommendation, [ Negotiated Sentence, 7] Recommendation by the State.
T O\ e G :

= L/Solfc‘rfc')r SC Bart—" Defendant Attdrney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Dgfendant j§ commited to the T State Department of Corrections, [C] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of [ O days/months/@ or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provide t upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

ONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: 7 } /j / / 2
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S. C Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25- 65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
, SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdercd PTUP

Total: $ plus 20% fee: $ ' days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED ]
[ Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.

May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling O

*Fine: $ - Random Drug/Alcohol testing O

§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly

§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) ~ §$100 $ pmts. of $ . beginning

§ 14-1-211(A)2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $/100. o0 . . e

§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ $ _— paid to I Y @@WEQ
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25° °§ Other: —

Proviso (Public Def/Probation) i $500 $ ITEPE

§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25 20 JUL 23 2018

§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ SC C

§50-21-114 (BUI Br.eath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appointed otlgygugsfeéppeals
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk

3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ A, 75

during probation andrshall be collected before
any other fees. J ‘3)2/ L
Presiding Judge

Judge Code: // LY
Sentence Date: % 7 /3/( 5

TOTAL

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk ' 9 _/\
Court Reporter: %’@) ﬁ 7’

SCCA/217 (04/2018)




WITNESSES

Justin Moss (CPD)\/

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-12-691

The State of South Carolina
| County of Chester .

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM 2017

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

2017A1220100158 (DOA-6-14-17)

P o CpI — 7

VERDICT

THE STATE
VS.

Geraldo Dametrius Land

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date: -

‘
‘e

~

\'br

Indictment for

Armed Robbery
< / :

SC Code: §16-11-0330(A)
CDR Code: 0139
Class: Felony, A




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT
) ’

COUNTY OF CHESTER )
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 26, 2017, the G'ranvaurors of
Chester County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That Geraldo Dametrius Land did in Chester County on or about April 10, 2017,
while armed with a deadly weapon, to wit: pistol, feloniously take and carry away from
the person or presence of Walter Caldwell, by means of force, threats or intimidation
goods or money of Walter Caldwell such goods or monies being described as follows:
quantity of currency, with the intent to deprive the owner permanently of such property,
in violation of § 16-11-0330(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of thé State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. ‘ . ?Né /{/‘/
, . e T

Randy E. Newman, Jr., SOLICITOR




'F,TAT_I_E QF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Chester
STATE VS.

: Geraldo Dametrius Land

IN THE CQ [ OF GENERAL SESSIONS

INDICTMENT/CASE#: _ -2042688+868% )DIR 8O “\%

)

)

)

; A/WH#: 2017A1220100148
) Date of Offense: 4/10/2017
)

)

)

)

)

AKA: .
Race: . RI.ACY Sex; M Age: 30 ; S.C.Code § :_16-11-0311
DCw. o e : CDR Code #: _ 0079
Address s v L .

" City,State,7 oy
o o SID7. SENTENCE SHEET %\
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[] No[] Hazmat Yesl:] No[ ]

... In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who w. X CO D OF or [JPLEADS
"TO: Burglary / Burglary (After June 20, 1985) - First degree /\g des /0 ’
in violationof § 16-11 -0311 of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code 34/ 0079
[J NON-VIOLENT ﬂ' VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS (] Mandatory GPS (]§17-25-45
(CSC w/minor Lst or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The charge is: ( As Indicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, ] Defendant Waives Presentiment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
ThjgrpElca is; DWlthOUt gotlanom or Recommendation, [[] Negotiated Sentence, [] Recommendation by the State.
A
35 Prv 5e (kwm«, W |/¢_r\

" Solictior {/ SC Bar# Defendant ° Attorney forDefendaht SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is commited to the State Department of Corrections, [J County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of l ( days/monthsfyearg)or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years

and/or to pay a fine of $ ; provided-that upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of'$ ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[[] LONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
B/’ile Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition,

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUTION: D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing DOrdcred PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ ‘ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: . Obtain GED ]

[J Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: , $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ AA Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge), $100 "§1p0.°U pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)?2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $ . .
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 3 s pa‘dR‘E‘@%EWD \
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 %  Other: :
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ o IIUII 3 ')81'
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 T$ 35OV JUL eUZ
g§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 v SC COurt Of A l
§50-21-114 (BUI Br.eath Test Fec) $50 $ ] Appointed PD or appointed -other coun Pyea S
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ S 15 during probation and shall be collected before

* any other fees.
TOTAL /!3) / 42'8 . ‘75 Presiding Judge y !
Clerk of Court/ Deputy, C, erk, . Judge Code: (/ i / 3 [
o reporer. o Uil CTE =S 1)
SCCA2IT (042018)  ~— ' ‘ ‘



WITNESSES
*_L. Fourney - CPD

“L. ?oum%u‘ - C¥D

DOCKET NO. 2018-GS-12- 453

The State of South Carolina
County of Chester

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

\ COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

May TERM 2018

2017A1220100148 (DOA 06/14/2017)

Dae 5 | Y| I
' VERDICT

THE STATE
vs.

 Geraldo Land

Foreperson of Petit Jury
" Date: :

P

Indictment for
Burglary, First Degree
SC Code: §16-11-311(A)(1)(a)

CDR Code: 0079
Class: Felony, EXM




N

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT

COUNTY OF CHESTER )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on May 8, 2018, the Grand Jurors of Chester
County present upon their oath:

- BURGLARY, FIRST DEGREE
That Geraldo Land, did in Chester County on or about April 10, 2017, enter the

dwellihg of Walter Caldwell without consent, in the nighttime, and with intent to commit a

crime in the dwelling and while effecting entry or while in the dwelling or in immediate
flight from the dwelling, he or another participant in the crime was armed with a deadly
weapon or explosive, to wit: a gun/pistol , in violation of §16-11-311(A)(1)(a), Code
of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

- made and provided. _ | ‘K/{{ //%

Randy E. Newman, Jr., SOLICITOR




v

STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA S ) IN THE CO! OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF Chester 3
STATE VS. ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS12692

Geraldo Dametrius Land ) A/WE: 2017A1220100159
ARA: ) Dateof Offense: _4/10/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § : 16-11-0330(A)
DOB: X: L . ol ) CDR Code #: 0139
Addrese - B :'"’e St . ) ‘
City,State,Zip: ~ icororie . Y ' 17
DL, o SIDs. % SENTENCE SHEET ‘HZ
*CDL Yes[[] No[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was /éﬁ)/ CONVICTED OF or PLEADS
TO: Robbery/ Armed Robbery, robbery while armed or allegedly armed with a deadly weapon' \ O~

v
in violationof § 16-11-0330(A) of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0139
[J NON-VIOLENT [] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS {7} Mandatory GPS [1§17-25-45
] ) , (CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis: [ ] AsIndicted, [ ]Lesser Included Offense, [] Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
The plea Wlthout Negotiations or Recommendation, 7] Negotiated Sentence, [l Recommendation by the State.
\Q \ 3 > Fro S¢

= \"S/h/to / C Bar# Defendant . Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the Défepdant is commited to the B’State Department of Corrections, [ ] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of ! ¢ days/month under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of $ _ ;provided at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
CONCURRENT or [[] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:
[j.\The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

(] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.
SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
[JRESTITUTION: [ ] Deferred [ ] Def. Waives Hearing [[JOrdered ' PTUP

Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED D
[ Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
. r
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing 0
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ . Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100, Y pmts. of $ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 ~§ g \ -
§ 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $ _ :
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 7§ Other:
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500. $ :
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ ‘35 a0
§ 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ s <d 2078
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [] Appointed PD or appomtedQ@l# ﬂ
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea  § ‘ Proviso requires $500 be paid to CIZ% S
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 5 75 during probation and shall be collected before
T8 any other fees.
TOTAL : $ [A8. Presiding Judge
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Ller Judge Code: [/
Court Reporter: % Sentence Date: 7 //3 /L I’

7 A

SCCA/217 (04/2018)



WITNESSES

Justin Moss (CPD)J

DOCKET NO.. 2017-GS-12-692

The State of South Carolina
County of Chester

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM 2017

2017A1220100159 (DOA-6-14-17 )

ACTION OF GRAND.JURY

i ':"3’
,‘ 2

By £

i
Z/&%

Fareperson of,Grand Jury

‘oar Pz ZofT

VERDICT

THE STATE
vs.

Geraldo Dametrius Land

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:
P

;-
Y 4

Indictment for
Armed Robbery
SC Code: §16-11-0330(A)

CDR Code: 0139
Class: Felony, A




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) v INDICTMENT

)
COUNTY OF CHESTER )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 26, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

" Chester County present upon their oath:

ARMED ROBBERY

That Geraldo Dametrius Land did in Chester County on or about April 10, 2017,
while armed with a deadly weapon, to wit: pistol, feloniously take and carry away from
the person or presence of Joseph Woods, by means of force, threats or intimidation
goods or money of Joseph Woods, such goods or monies being described as follows:
| quantity of currency, with the inteh_t to deprive the owner permanently of such property,

in violation of § 16-11-0330(A), Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity- of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

?M,/? A=

Randy E. Newmén, Jr., Soucf ITOR

made and provided.




v

e -§fATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA IN THE CC [ OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
COUNTY OF Chester ; _
STATE T VS, ) INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS12689
| Geraldo Dametrius Land ) A/WH: 2017A1220100153
AKA: : ) Date of Offense: _4/10/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § : 16-03-0600(CX1)
DOL... .. ... R )  CDRCode#: _ 3412
Address: 7 .. .. o L )
Clty,State Zip: e W
LAY <7 ‘ ; SENTENCE SHEET %t 1

*CDL Yes[] No[[] CMV Yes[[] No[] Hazmat Yes[] No[] ‘
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was ] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Assault/ Assault & Battery 1st degree o—-\O

in violationof § 16-03-0600(C)(1) ~ of the S'.{Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3412

[] NON-VIOLENT [[] VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [CJMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS []817-25-45

(CSC w/minor Ist or CSC w/minor 3rd)

The chargeis: [ ] As Indicted, [JLesser Included Offensc, [ ]Detendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
XW W%otiations or Recommendation, [] Negotiated Sentence, (] Recommendation by the State.

' . \Q\ 9,3 $obe

— Solifit SC Bar# Defendant Attorhey for Defendant ~ SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, the efendant is commited to the [+ State Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate termof ] U days/month{/years or (] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed ' years
and/or to pay a fine of $ ;- provid at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment

of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of

probation, which are incorporated by reference.

[v¢ CONCURRENT or [] CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[ﬂ/The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

[J The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

‘ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUT]ON: [:] Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordcred PTUP .
Total:  § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: : Obtain GED ]
[J Setby SCDPPPS : Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining
Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling ]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ A A Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 ${p0o.YU pmts.of§ ____ beginning
§ 14-1-211{A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 $
§ 56-5-2995 (DUl Asscssment)  $12 g S pa‘d to Publigy f F‘md
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3% Other: FE‘}*'TE,
-Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 $ R , @
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 “$2¢.°0 JU| 29
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 3 SC C 3 (”,0
§ 50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 $ [ Appointed PD or appointed ougéléz@ A
§ 56-5-2942(J) (Vchicle Assessment) $40/ea  § Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk p a/
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 3. 75 " during probation and gfall bg collected before $§
o i any other fees.
TOTAL . - -
4 Presiding Judge AUy
Clerk of Court/ Depu lerk W_' Judge Code: : /Z % 1,7/ ﬂ /]
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: -1 //,q /( V}?

g
SCCA/217 (04/2018) — . // / /

A



VyNESSES
Justin Moss (CPD)?

DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-12-689

The State of South Carolina
County of Chester

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS

SEPTEMBER TERM 2017

2017A1220100153 (DOA-6-14-17)

|l

Foréperson‘éf Grand Jury

e Bry 727

VERDICT

THE STATE
VS. '

| Geraldo Dametrius Land

Foreperson of Petit Jury
Date:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY 15T DEGREE

SC Code: §16-3-600(C)(1), 16-3-600(C)(2)
CDR Code: 3412
 Class: Felony E




STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) - INDICTMENT |

)
COUNTY OF CHESTER ) .

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 26, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

Chester County present upon their oath:

ASSAULT AND BATTERY FIRST DEGREE
That Geraldo Dametrius Land did in Chester County on or about April 10, 2017,

unlawfully injure Joseph Woods, or offer or attempt to injure the victim with the present

ability to do so and the act was accomplished by means likely to produce death or great
bodily injury or occurred during the commission of a robbery, burglary, kidnapping, or
theft by.holding him at gunpoint and robbed him, in violation of Section 16-3-600(C)(1)
of the Code of Laws of South Carolina, (1976), as amended. |

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case

made and provided. _ | (//7,«/6/; /{/ o~ 7

Sty N

Randy E. Newnfan, Jr., SOLICITOR

LN



v

STZTE HIWSOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Chester

INTHE CC T OF GENERAL SESSIONS

)
)
STATE VS. i INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2017GS12686
Geraldo Dametrius Land ) A/WH: 2017A1220100145
AKA: : i ) Date of Offense: _4/10/2017
Race: BLACK Sex: M Age: 30 ) S.C.Code § : 16-23-0490
DOB: =TT ' )  CDRCode#: _ 0549
Address: )
City,State,Zip: ) ' SENTENCE SHEET §
DL#: T SID#: | :ﬂ?
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[ ] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]
In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was X] CONVICTED OF or [JPLEADS
TO: Weapons / Poss. weapon during violent crime, if not also sentenced to life without parole or death / <
C
in violationof  § 16-23-0490 . of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 0549
] NON-VIOLENT [J VIOLENT [JSERIOUS [JMOST SERIOUS [] Mandatory GPS []817-25-45
(CSC w/minor 1st or CSC w/minor 3rd)
The chargeis:  [X] As Indicted, [T]Lesser Included Offense, [ }Defendant Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. (defendant's initials)
I%We sotiations or Recommendation, [l Negotiated Sentence, 1 Recommendation by the State.
/\J | R\ ™ P Se
= Solici ' SC Bar# Defendant Attorney for Defendant SC Bar#
WHEREFORE, ﬂ)éb;erf/dam is commited to the B/gtate Department of Corrections, [[] County Detention Center,
for a determinate term of 45 days/months@or [] under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed years
and/or to pay a fine of § ; provid at upon the service of days/months/years and/or payment
of § ; plus costs and assessments as applicable.*; the balance is suspended with probation for

months/years and subject to South Carolina Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditions of
probation, which are incorporated by reference.
[3ACONCURRENT or [ CONSECUTIVE to sentence on: vi / / 3/ /54
The Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13140 to be calculated and applied by the SCDOC.

‘7] The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922, it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

~ SPECIAL CONDITIONS:
DRESTITUT[ON; D Deferred D Def. Waives Hearing D Ordered PTUP
Total: § plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Employment
Payment Terms: Obtain GED 0]
[J Setby SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp.
— May serve W/E begining

Recipient: Substance Abuse Counseling U]
*Fine: $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing ]
§ 14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ o Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weekly/monthly
§ 14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 $ 100.%Y pmts. of $ ‘ beginning
§ 14-1-211(A)(2) {DUI Surcharge) $100 ’ . :
g 56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 i 5 — pado PubllDefdr Fund
§ 56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 $ Other: b Ay
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 ~§ : - '
§ 14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 8,00 1"y
g 14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 $ JUL 23 2018

50-21-114 (BUI Breath Test Fee : : :
2 56-5-2942((J) ?Vehii(ll; Asscssn:::;t) iig/ea 2 N Appc?lnted PD o appOln&t@%l?rtﬁ]fA
Ehe - Proviso requires $500 be paid to Cler ppea[s
3% to County  (if paid in installments) $ 6, 7s during probation and ghall be collected before

- any other fees.
. TOTAL Presiding Judge

Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk Judge Code:

Sentence Date:

Court Reporter;
SCCA/217 (04/2018) \-—




DOCKET NO. 2017-GS-12-686

WITNESSES
Justin Moss (CPD)/T
The State of South Carolina
County of Chester g »0
G
NI
by - N <
m o
oo O
COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS @) — =
N | A S §
SEPTEMBER TERM 2017 % 8

ARREST WARRANT NUMBER/DOA

2017A1220100145 (DOA-6-14-17) :
' THE STATE

VS.

= ACTION:OF.GRAND.JURY,

Forepelson of %ra/ u
P %-/ e/

_Date:

Geraldo Dametrius Land

Rt Kstveni!
[
5

VERDICT

Indictment for

Possession or Display of Firearm or
Knife During Commission of a Violent
Crime

Foreperson of Petit Jury

Date:

R - SC Code: § 16-23-490
» ' CDR Code: 0549

] Class: Felony, F
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) ' INDICTMENT
)
COUNTY OF CHESTER )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on September 26, 2017, the Grand Jurors of

Chester County present upon their oath:

POSSESSION OR DISPLAY OF FIREARM OR KNIFE DURING COMMISSION OF A
VIOLENT CRIME ' ‘
_ That Geraldo Dametrius Land did in Chester County on or about April 10, 2017,
possess or visibly display a firearm or knife, to wit: pistol during his/her commission of a
violent crime, to wit: Burglary - 15t Degree, in violation .of §16-23-490, Code of Laws of

South Carolina, (1976), as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to the statute in such case
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Randy E. Newnfan, Jr., SOLICITOR
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